
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Design Report for CP8, CP8 Thermal Berm, Channel13, Channel 14
Luis Manzo <DirLands@kivalliqinuit.ca> Fri, Jan 23, 2026 at 9:58 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard

The Kivalliq Inuit Association have no concerns in the design CP8, CP8 Thermal Berm, Chanel 13, Channel
14 

Regards. 

ᓗᐃᔅ ᒪᓐᓱ/ ᓄᓇᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖅ
Luis Manzo/ Director
lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca / 645-5731

ᑭᕙᓪᓕᕐᒥ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᑲᑐᔾᔨᖃᑎᒌᑦ
Kivalliq Inuit Association
1.800.220.6581
ᓱᑲᑦᑐᒃᑯᑦ / Fax : 867.645.2348
www.kivalliqinuit.ca

WARNING: The information contained in this e-mail communication is confidential and intended only for

the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us at the telephone

number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this communication and any copy immediately.

 
 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 11:59 AM
To: Brenda Pilakapsi <bpilakapsi@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Maria Serra <mserra@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Luis Manzo
<DirLands@kivalliqinuit.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: Design Report for CP8, CP8 Thermal Berm, Channel13, Channel 14
 
[Quoted text hidden]
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